

206 Magnolia Creek Way 734-478-9045 abush4191@gmail.com

Currently enrolled in Kennesaw State University Bachelor of Science Interactive Design Program with hands-on experience with Figma, Atom, Abobe Dreamweaver, Photoshop, and Illustrator. Has 3+ years of experience in customer service. Adaptable to learning on the job and driven to understand what it takes to be a web designer,UX designer, and software engineer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Geek Sqaud Consultant Agent

10/2022 to Present Best Buy 2460 Cobb Pkwy SE Smyrna Ga 30080

As a Geek Squad Agent, I'm the first point of contact for people seeking technology support, knowledge and solutions. I've got the training and resources I need to ask the right questions, listen carefully, take detailed notes and partner with other agents as needed to help customers who visit our stores. Working together, we II create a supportive, positive environment for anyone who is facing tech challenges or wants to get more out of their devices.

Intern at Japan America Socitey of Georgia

05/2022 to 07/2022 Japan American Society of Georgia 900 Century PI NE Unit 112 Atlanta, GA 30345

I was responsible for making daily social media posts, photographing events, editing document and help with programs that JASG was in charge of. Had to communicate with the Japanese student to help them get to locations

Deil worker

07/2021 to 10/2022 Publix Super Markets 885 Woodstock Rd Unit 100 Roswell, GA 30075

Had to perform in high traffic, high-pressure environment and warmly greet guests, anticipate needs. Able to multi-tasked in a fast- paced environment, and checked on customer needs. Able to follow proper sanitation methods to clean and disinfect kitchen workstation. Guiding customers through all Boar Head products, demonstrating advanced knowledge of is in the meat case

Event Staff 08/2016 to 06/2018 Comic Con of Hawaii 1801 Kalakaua Ave, Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

Answering guest calls and fulfilling requests quickly. Made sure the equipment in the room worked before pannels.Called the speaker to let them know the time that they were scheduled

SKILLS

Figama - 1 year

- Miro 2 years
- Microsoft Office suite 3 years
- Photoshop 3 years
- illustrator 3 years
- Procreate 2 years
- Clip Studio Paint 1 year
- Japanese (beginner) 2 years
- Troubleshoot coumputer 2 years
- Front End 2 years
- Goal Directed Desgin 2 years
- Script writing 1 year

EDUCATION

Kennesaw State University Bachelor's

Interactive Design 000 Chastain Rd NW, Kennesaw, GA 30144 08/2018 to 12/2023